11/8/21, 3:33 PM City of Foley Mail - RE: Capital project worksheet for approval

Cityof

FOley. LaDonna Hinesley <lhinesley@cityoffoley.org>
OFFICIAL EMAIL

RE: Capital project worksheet for approval
1 message

Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com> Fri, Nov 5, 2021 at 5:39 PM
To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, LaDonna Hinesley <Ihinesley@cityoffoley.org>, Miranda Bell
<mbell@cityoffoley.org>, Sue Steigerwald <ssteigerwald@cityoffoley.org>

I’'m OK for the agenda

Wayne

From: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Sent: Friday, November 05, 2021 3:55 PM

To: LaDonna Hinesley <lhinesley@cityoffoley.org>; Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>; Miranda Bell
<mbell@cityoffoley.org>; Sue Steigerwald <ssteigerwald@cityoffoley.org>

Subject: Fwd: Capital project worksheet for approval

Ladonna | am fine with the council considering this but in terms of budget, and this is why | have copied Sue and Miranda
in order to confirm, but | think we identified this as a project for the ARPA funds, but | don't know that it was originally in
our fiscal year budget. Council was good with using the ARPA money for it, but it may require us formally asking for the
budget dollars.

Sue/Miranda can you confirm what the ask needs to be?

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: LaDonna Hinesley <lhinesley@cityoffoley.org>

Date: Fri, Nov 5, 2021 at 3:01 PM

Subject: Capital project worksheet for approval

To: Mike Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@trawickb.com>

Hi Mike and Wayne,

I'm working to get the comfort station on the next council agenda and have attached a capital
project worksheet for your approval.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

LaDonna
LaDonna Hinesley

Marketing Director
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